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Kahler, Pam

From: Bender, Mark

Sent: : Monday, September 28, 2015 9:35 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: Amendments to AB 188

Pam,

Rep. Spreitzer would like the following amendments drafted for AB 188 as soon as possible (we need them by noon). Is
that possible? ‘

1.) Don’t implement the bill if a waiver is required

2.) Ensure people can contact someone at the county level to get their benefits reinstated if they are inactivated

3.) Change the one year expungement procedure to align with fed guidelines and current WI policy (essentially
don’t change anything about what we do at one year, just codify it)

Thanks,
JEVRRES
Mark Bender 7&@ ‘
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 188

Wo”ﬁ

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 16: delete the material beginning with  regardless” and ending
67 with “account.” on line 19 and substituteﬁ%e individual or household who

4/ received the benefits has not used any benefits or accessed the individual’s or

5 household’s benefit account in at least one year.”.

6 (END)



